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Moved K] Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. James ,£hurcla as located on the east side of Maryland Route 
2, just north'of the intersection of Maryland Route 2 and Mary­ 
land Route 258.

v3t. James, Lothian, is a nearly square, rectangular building 
of all-header brick. Above the simple wood box-cornice is a 
hip roof with a very slight bell-cast to it. There is a simple 
water table of projecting brick at the level of the side win­ 
dow sills. There are four round-top windows on each side of 
the nave, six of which are filled with stained glass (later 
memorials). Stained glass also fills the two round-top windows 
in the east wall. On the south side, there is an open archway 
porch with a similar bell-cast roof which was added in 1939. 
To the rear (southeast), there is a recent brick addition. Ad­ 
jacent to this is an open arched bell tower post. The south 
and west entrance doors are divided vertically and are topped 
by flat elliptical fanlights with radiating muntins.

The interior has a coved ceiling, box pews, a "Gothick" altar 
rail, and Decalogue tablets from the early eighteenth century. 
Except for an occasional memorial tablet, the walls are plain.4

There is a recent, Colonial Revival parish house to the east 
of the church.

Built on the site of two earlier churches, St. James, Lothian, 
was begun in 1763 by a parish which had occupied this site 
since its establishment as one of thirty Anglican parishes laid 
out in 1692X It is not unlike contemporaneous Episcopal 
churches in Virginia, such as Pohick Church or Christ Church, 
Alexandria, with the hip roof and simple rectangular plan. In 
its large, round-headed windows, two with fifteen over fifteen 
sashes and clear panes, it shows some stylistic sophistication 
as opposed to the severe Anglican churches of Southern Mary­ 
land, e.g., St. George's, Valley Lee, 1799. St. James reflects 
the influence of James Gibbs on American church architecture of 
that time. These are the same kind of windows employed by 
Peter Harrison in King's Chapel, Boston, 1749, and at Christ 
Church, Cambridge, 1763. Stylistically, St. James could have 
taken on a spire similar to the one added to Christ Church in 
Alexandria (early nineteenth century).

The church is surrounded by a burial ground. It c
seventeenth century graves, notably those of Chri
head and his wife, her stone of 1665 "being the
in Maryland." [Zf AUG: 25 1972
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. James Church stands on the site of two earlier churches 
which occupied the identical location of the first church builc 
ing, erected at the time of the establishment of the original 
thirty Anglican parishes. The present (1972) structure dates 
from 1763. It replaced a 1698 church building that had re­ 
placed the first St. James Church, built before 1692.

One of the oldest known tombstones in the State of Maryland 
(1665) is located in the St. James Church cemetery. The grave 
of Ann Birkhead, it probably pre-dates the erection of the 
first church.

Mason Locke Weems (1759-1825), the biographer of George Wash­ 
ington, was born in St. James Parish, Maryland, and educated 
for the priesthood in London, England. He was the first mini­ 
ster to serve St. James Church who did not take an oath of 
allegiance to England at his ordination (1784). Weems served 
several other Episcopal churches before he abandoned the pro­ 
fession in 1794 to become a book salesman and author. He is 
best known for his Life and Memorable Actions of George Wash­ 
ington, which remains one of the major early nineteenth cen­ 
tury biographies of Washington. The story of young George 
chopping down the cherry tree and subsequently becoming the 
epitome of truth, first appeared in the fifth edition of 
Weems 1 biography.

Thomas John Claggett (1793-1816), a contemporary of Mason 
Locke Weems, was also a rector of St. James Church. Educated 
in Calvert County, Maryland, and at the College of New Jersey 
(Princeton University), Claggett was ordained by the Bishop of 
London in 1767. He became the first Bishop of Maryland in 
1792.

Another rector of St. James Parish was Henry Hall (1676-1722), 
who came to the parish in 1698. He is remembered as a color­ 
ful figure. When a group of Anne Arundel County Quakers re­ 
fused to pay the required tithes to the Church of England for 
the support of the rector of St. James, Hall rode to the Gales- 
ville Friends * Meeting and threatened to horsewhip the Quakers 
if they did not pay immediately. Hall's body is buried in the 
chancel of St. James Church.____________________________

fsee continuation sheet]
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6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS, continu* 

Historic American Buildings Survey 

1969 national x

B\ NATION^ frjLibrary of Congress 
Washington, D. C. code 11

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

The tablets on St. James 1 altar, bearing the Creed, the Lord's 
Prayer, and the Ten Commandments, were given by Mrs. William 
Locke in 1723. Locke, himself, gave a silver baptismal basin 
dated 1732. The silver alms basin was donated by the widow of 
the Reverend Henry Hall in 1724. England's Queen Anne gave 
the church bell in 1706.

St. James continues as a flourishing parish in 1972. All the 
records are intact from 1692, except for the Parish Register 
from 1855 to 1890, which was burned in the rectory fire of 
1900. The forty-acre glebe, willed to the parish in 1700 by 
Mr. and Mrs. James Rigbie, is under active cultivation. A 
recently initiated project is an eighteenth-century herb 
garden.

9. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued

Kelly, J. Reany. Notes on Anne Arundel County Buildings.
December 19^8. Files of the Maryland Historical Trust,

Ridgely, Helen West. The Old Brick Churches of Maryland. New 
York: Anson D. F. Randolph, 1894.

Rose, Harold Wickliffe. The Colonial Houses of Worship in
America. Philadelphia: Hastings Book, 1963. p. 171.

Warfield, J. D. The Founders of Anne Arundel and Howard Coun­ 
ties, Maryland . . + . . Reprint. Baltimore: Regional 
Publishing, 1967.
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U.S.G.S. 7.5 minute map; Deale Quadrangle
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DATE: 1957
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1. Property broundaries where required.
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